

Gen Seed

From: Development hunter <Development.hunter@rms.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Saturday, 12 January 2019 2:13 PM
To: Megan Dawson
Subject: RE: Rix's Creek Continuation of Mining Project - Response to IPC Review

Hi Megan,

Roads and Maritime advise that we have no comments in relation to the Response to IPC Review.

Our apologies for missing the deadline for this response.

Regards,
Kate

Kate Leonard

Development Assessment Officer
Land Use Assessment Hunter
Network & Safety Hunter | Regional & Freight
T 02 4908 7688
development.hunter@rms.nsw.gov.au
www.rms.nsw.gov.au
Every journey matters

Roads and Maritime Services

Level 8, 266 King St, Newcastle NSW 2300
Locked Bag 2030, Newcastle NSW 2300

We work flexibly at RMS. If you receive an email from me outside of business hours, I'm not expecting you to read or reply until your normal business hours.

From: Megan Dawson [mailto:Megan.Dawson@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 1:37 PM
To: EPA Planning Matters Mailbox; OEH Planning Matters Mailbox; Adam Oehlman; DRG RO Assessment Coordination Mailbox; Development hunter; 'HNELHD-PHENquiries@hnehealth.nsw.gov.au'; OLG - Singleton Council; RRD EO Resources Regulator Mailbox; OEH HD Heritage Mailbox
Cc: Gen Seed
Subject: Rix's Creek Continuation of Mining Project - Response to IPC Review

Good afternoon,

Rix's Creek Continuation of Mining Project (SSD 6300) – Response to IPC Review

Bloomfield Collieries Pty Limited has today submitted its *Response to the Independent Planning Commission Recommendations* (AECOM, Dec 2018). The report responds to the 26 recommendations outlined in the IPC's Review Report of 31 August 2018. The response report can be viewed on the Department's major project's website here http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=6300 I wish to also draw your attention to the fact that, in this response, the applicant has revised its finalised landform (see Option 2) and accordingly provided revised air quality, noise and biodiversity assessments.

The Department will now be finalising its assessment of the project and preparing recommended conditions of consent. As such, we are asking key Government agencies to review the response, provide any final comments on the proposal and provide recommended conditions of consent. Please provide these comments (and conditions) ideally by close of business **Friday, 21 December 2018**.

I appreciate that this is a busy time of year for everyone so apologies in advance for the timing of this request.

Don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Regards, Megan

Megan Dawson

Team Leader

Resource Assessments | Planning Services

320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 02 9274 6391 E megan.dawson@planning.nsw.gov.au



Subscribe to our [newsletter](#)

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an attachment.



Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.



Before printing, please consider the environment

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services is not responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this email or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Roads and Maritime Services. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or use any part of this email if you are not the intended recipient.